State of Arizona

COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

Disposition of Complaint 23-519

Judge:

Complainant:

ORDER
May 17, 2024

The Complainant alleged a superior court commissioner failed to dismiss his
violation of probation in a criminal case.

The role of the Commission on Judicial Conduct is to impartially determine
whether a judicial officer has engaged in conduct that violates the Arizona Code of
Judicial Conduct or Article 6.1 of the Arizona Constitution. There must be clear and
convincing evidence of such a violation in order for the Commission to take
disciplinary action against a judicial officer.

The Commission does not have jurisdiction to overturn, amend, or remand a
judicial officer’s legal rulings. The Commission reviewed all relevant available
information and concluded there was not clear and convincing evidence of ethical

misconduct in this matter. The complaint is therefore dismissed pursuant to
Commission Rules 16(a) and 23(a).

Copies of this order were distributed to all
appropriate persons on May 17, 2024.



Comp

23-519

From:

Sent:

To: Commission on Judicial Conduct <CommissionJudicialCo@courts.az.gov>
Subject: Complaint against the judge

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Judge:
Case#t

Knowing probation is preventing me from appearing in court, , is refusing to dismiss my case in
accordance to the law Amd6.3.8, 6.3.9, and probation to delete evidence to be used in my case
thanks to the prejudice the | have suffered at the hands of the courts allowing probation to continue
to violate my civil rights.





